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DATE:   October 15, 2025 

TO: Arts & Culture Commission 

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Review and Approve the Public Art Requirements Submitted by Sand Hill 
Property Co for 15650 and 15600 Los Gatos Blvd, aka Whole Foods 
Development 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Review and Approve the Public Art Requirements Submitted by Sand Hill Property Co for 15650 

and 15600 Los Gatos Blvd, aka Whole Foods Development 

BACKGROUND: 

Per the Public Arts Ordinance of the Town of Los Gatos, the Arts & Culture Commission (ACC) is 
charged with reviewing development applications for providing public artwork on the 
development site and/or in-lieu fees.  
 
DISCUSSION: 

Sand Hill Property is the developer for 15650 and 15600 Los Gatos Blvd, which is the site of the 
new Whole Foods Development. Sand Hill Property has submitted their proposal for public art 
on-site and the supporting documents (Attachment 2). The proposal is for four large-scale 
murals by Bay Area artist Morgan Bricca. 
 
The ACC must use the Public Art Objective Standards Checklist (Attachment 1) to determine if 
the proposal meets the requirements of the Public Arts Ordinance for either approval or 
approval on condition. The ACC can only deny a proposal based on insufficiency of Objective 
Standards and cannot deny the proposal based only upon subjective standards.  
 
Attachments: 

1. Public Art Objective Standards Checklist 
2. Sand Hill Property submitted documents 

 
  


